of

Pauilion

There is a map of the Town of Davilion on the next page.
The numbers on the map mark the location of the cemeteries.
On the following pages the name or names of the cemetery
are listed with the number corresponding to the location on the map.
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TOWN OF PAVILION
#2
Bailey’s Mills Cemetery

On the Covell Road off Leroy-Bethany Road, northern part of the
Town of Pavilion near Roanoke N = 3
Abandoned - see: Cooley’s, p-139
First burial: 1819 - Last: 1935
GCHD

#1

Bushnell Family Plot
On the Hawks Road - farm lot at the corner of dirt road parallel to
railroad track east of E. Bethany in N.W. corner of Pavilion
Abandoned - see: Cooley’s, p-139

First burial: 1835 - Last 1859
GCHD

#8
Dodson Farm Burial
Located on the Old Pavilion-LeRoy Road - now the Pavilion Center

Road - Dodson Farm now owned by David Walton, David says the
graves have been moved to Fairview Cemetery
Abandoned - nothing more known

#5
Maplewood Cemetery
Union Corners, South Street Road about one mile south of Rt. 20

west side of road

First burial: ¢. 1812
GCHD “Fere unden the sod and these trece

Licth the body of Tehalod Pease. *
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Town of Pavilion

#6

Mills Family Plot

South side of Black Street Road, southwest of Mildred Wiedrich’s
home. No stones but infant burials

# 4

Oatka Valley Cemetery (Pavilion Cemetery)

Founded in 1828, located west of Junction 19 and 63 (Big Tree
Road or Ellicott Street Road)

Incorporated active cemetery

First burial: 1812

GCHD

#3

Pavilion Center Cemetery (Fairview or Grandview)

Pavilion Center Road, north of Rt. 20, parallel to Rt. 19, west side
of B & O railroad track

Incorporated active cemetery

First burial: 1812

GCHD

#'
St. Mary’s Catholic Cemetery
South of Pavilion four corners on Rt. 19 on east side on a hillside

Religious active cemetery
First burial: 1883

Where ohe hae gone and how dhe fares
Hobody bmows, woliody cares.






